

6.0 References

- AMEC Earth and Environmental, Inc. (AMEC). 2011a. Phoenix CLP – Phoenix Long-Term Draindown Evaluation (memorandum). August 10, 2011.
- _____. 2011b. Phoenix CLP – Willow Creek Floodplain Evaluation (letter report). Closure Water Balance Summary prepared for Newmont Mining Corporation. May 25, 2010.
- _____. 2010. Newmont Mining Corporation Phoenix Project Borrow Area Quantity and Delineation Assessment for Closure Cap Material. October 18, 2010.
- _____. 2009. Phoenix Copper Leach Project, Phoenix Copper Leach Pad Conceptual Closure Cap Analysis. March 20, 2009.
- Arizona Game and Fish Department (AGFD). 1993. Arizona Wildlife Views, Bats of Arizona. Arizona Game and Fish Department, Phoenix, Arizona. 30 pp.
- Avian Powerline Interaction Committee (APLIC). 2006. Suggested Practices for Avian Protection on Power Lines: The State of the Art in 2006. Edison Electric Institute/Raptor Research Foundation. Washington, D.C. 207 pp.
- _____. 2005. Avian Protection Plan (APP) Guidelines. The Edison Electric Institute's Avian Power Line Interaction Committee (APLIC) and U. S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS). April 2005.
- _____. 1994. Mitigating Bird Collisions with Power Lines: The State of the Art in 1994. Edison Electric Institute, Washington D.C. 78 pp.
- Baker Consultants, Inc. 1997. Baseline Hydrologic Characterization Report, Battle Mountain Gold Company, Lander County, Nevada. Golden, Colorado.
- Barrick Gold Corporation (Barrick). 2008. Personal communication from J. Barber, Marigold Mine, to S. Stribley, (ENSR). April 24, 2008.
- _____. 2005. Marigold Mine 2005 Site Performance Report. Internet website: <http://www.barrick.com/Theme/Barrick/files/ehss/online/2005/en/reports/MarigoldSiteRpt.pdf>. Accessed April 2008.
- Battelle. 2001. Comparative Risks of Hazardous Materials and Non-Hazardous Materials Truck Shipment Accidents/Incidents; Final Report. Prepared for the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration, March 2001; 190 p.
- Battle Mountain Gold Company (BMG). 2000. Nevada Bureau of Air Quality Permit to Operate and Fugitive Dust Control Plan for the Phoenix Project.
- Birds of North America Online. 2008. Internet website: <http://bna.birds.cornell.edu/BNA/>. Accessed February 2008.
- Bradley, P. V., M. J. O'Farrell, J. A. Williams, and J. E. Newmark. Editors. 2006. The Revised Nevada Bat Conservation Plan. Nevada Bat Working Group. Reno, Nevada. 216 pp.
- Brown and Caldwell. 2000a. Phoenix Project Water Resources Monitoring Plan. Battle Mountain Complex, Lander County, Nevada. Carson City, Nevada.

- _____. 2000b. Phoenix Project Contingent Long-term Groundwater Management Plan. Battle Mountain Complex, Lander County, Nevada. Carson City, Nevada.
- Bureau of Economic Analysis (BEA). 2009. *Local Area Annual Personal Income*. Regional Economic Information System, U.S. Department of Commerce. Washington, D.C. April 2009. Internet website: www.bea.gov/regional/reis/pdf.cfm. Accessed January 2011.
- _____. 2007. *Regional Economic Information System: Table CA1-3: Nevada Per Capita Personal Income*. U.S. Department of Commerce. Washington, D.C. April 2007. Internet website: www.bea.gov/regional/reis/print.cfm. Accessed January 2011.
- _____. 1992. *Regional Multipliers: A User Handbook for the Regional Input-Output Modeling System (RIMS II)*, Second Edition. U.S. Department of Commerce. Washington, D.C.
- Bureau of Land Management (BLM). No Date. *Migratory Bird Best Management Practices of the Sagebrush Biome*.
- _____. 2011a. Response to data request: email from L. Turner, BLM to C. Johnson, AECOM. April 21, 2011.
- _____. 2011b. Nevada Land Records. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Land Management, Nevada State Office. Reno, Nevada. Internet website: www.nv.blm.gov/LandRecords/. Accessed February 2011.
- _____. 2011c. *Land and Minerals Rehost 2000 System – LR2000*. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Land Management, Nevada State Office. Reno, Nevada. Internet website: <http://www.blm.gov/lr2000/index.htm>. Accessed February 2011.
- _____. 2010a. Nevada Bureau of Land Management State Office Instructional Memorandum NV-2010-014, Nevada BLM Rock Characterization and Water Resources Analysis Guidance for Mining Activities. January 2010.
- _____. 2010b. Newmont Mining Corporation, Phoenix Mine, Philadelphia Canyon Waste Rock Facility and Minnie Pit Expansion EA. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Land Management, Battle Mountain District, Mount Lewis Field Office. Battle Mountain, Nevada. July 2010.
- _____. 2010c. Land ownership files provided by K. Graham (Bureau of Land Management, Mount Lewis Field Office, Battle Mountain, Nevada) to S. MacKinnon (AECOM, GIS Analyst). February 1, 2011.
- _____. 2008a. National Environmental Policy Agency Handbook H-1790-1. January 2008.
- _____. 2008b. Nevada BLM State Office Instructional Memorandum NV-2008-032, Nevada BLM Water Resource Data and Analysis Policy for Mining Activities. April 2008.
- _____. 2008c. Environmental Assessment Willow Creek County Road Relocation Right-of-Way Project Lander County, Nevada. Battle Mountain District, Mount Lewis Field Office, Battle Mountain, Nevada. July 2008.
- _____. 2008d. Cortez Hills Expansion Project Final Environmental Impact Statement. NVN-067575, NV063-EIS06-011. Battle Mountain Field Office, Battle Mountain, Nevada. September 2008.
- _____. 2008e. Personal communications on multiple dates from January to July 2008, in email, messages and conversations between C. Worthington, J. Sherve, and S. Drummond, Bureau of

Land Management, Battle Mountain Field Office, Battle Mountain, Nevada, and R. Moore and C. Johnson, ENSR. Multiple dates, 2008.

- _____. 2008f. Letter response to request for data from M. Stamm, Wildlife Biologist, Bureau of Land Management, Battle Mountain Field Office, to M. Brekke, ENSR. January 2008.
- _____. 2008g. Betze Pit Expansion Project Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement. BLM Elko District Office, Elko, Nevada. August 2008.
- _____. 2008h. Nevada Land Records. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Land Management, Nevada State Office. Reno, Nevada. Internet website: www.nv.blm.gov/LandRecords/. Accessed February 2011.
- _____. 2007. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Land Management Visual Resource Management. Internet website: <http://www.blm.gov/nstc/VRM/>. Accessed June 2011.
- _____. 2003. Record of Decision and Plan of Operations Approval Phoenix Project. Battle Mountain Field Office, Battle Mountain, Nevada. November 2003.
- _____. 2002a. *Phoenix Project Final Environmental Impact Statement*. NVN-067930, NV063-EIS00-28. Battle Mountain Field Office, Battle Mountain, Nevada. January 2002.
- _____. 2002b. *Leeville Project Draft Environmental Impact Statement*, Elko Field Office, Elko, Nevada. March 2002.
- _____. 1998a. Final Environmental Impact Statement, Trenton Canyon Project. Winnemucca District Office. Winnemucca, Nevada.
- _____. 1998b. BLM Handbook H-8720. General Procedural Guidance for Paleontological Resource Management.
- _____. 1996. Instructional Memorandum 96-79: Acid Rock Drainage Policy. U.S. BLM, Washington D.C. April 2, 1996.
- _____. 1994a. Nevada State Office Instructional Memorandum NV-90-435 Guidelines for Assessing and Documenting Cumulative Impacts. April 1994.
- _____. 1994b. Battle Mountain Gold Company, Reona Project EA. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Land Management, Battle Mountain District, Mount Lewis Field Office. Battle Mountain, Nevada. October 1993.
- _____. 1991. *Statewide Wilderness Report*. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Land Management, State Office. Carson City, Nevada. October 1991.
- _____. 1988. Shoshone-Eureka Rangeland Program Summary. Battle Mountain District Office, Battle Mountain, Nevada.
- _____. 1986a. Shoshone-Eureka Resource Area Record of Decision. Battle Mountain District, Battle Mountain. Nevada. March 1986. 31 p. plus appendices.
- _____. 1986b. *Shoshone-Eureka Resource Management Plan; Final Environmental Impact Statement*. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Land Management, Battle Mountain District. Battle Mountain, Nevada. February 1986.

- Burt, M. 2011. Personal communication from M. Burt (Environmental Coordinator), Newmont, Battle Mountain, Nevada to C. Johnson (Project Manager), AECOM, regarding updated annual usages for chemical and hazardous waste materials for the Phoenix Mine. January 27, 2011.
- Connelly, J. W., S. T. Knick, M. A. Schroeder, and S. J. Stiver. 2004. Conservation Assessment of Greater Sage-grouse and Sagebrush Habitats. Western Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies. Unpublished Report. Cheyenne, Wyoming. 610 pp.
- Connelly, J. W., M. A. Schroeder, A. R. Sands, and C. E. Braun. 2000. Guidelines to Manage Sage Grouse Populations and their Habitats. *Wildlife Society Bulletin* 28(4):967-985.
- Cooper, S. 2011. Email from S. Cooper, BLM to M. Brekke, AECOM. April 14, 2011.
- Cowherd, C. 2006. Background Document for Revisions to Fine Fraction Ratios Used for AP-42 Fugitive Dust Emission Factors. Midwest Research Institute for Western Governors' Association Western Regional Air Partnership (WRAP) Denver, Colorado.
- Dobra, J. 1989. *The Economic Impacts of Nevada's Mineral Industry: 1988 Update*. Nevada Bureau of Mines and Geology, Special Publication L-9. University of Nevada-Reno, Mackay School of Mines. Reno, Nevada.
- _____. 1988. *The Economic Impacts of Nevada's Mineral Industry*. Nevada Bureau of Mines and Geology, Special Publication 9. University of Nevada-Reno, Mackay School of Mines. Reno, Nevada.
- Doeblich, J. L. 1995. Geology and Mineral Deposits of the Antler Peak 7.5-Minute Quadrangle, Lander County, Nevada. Nevada Bureau of Mines and Geology Bulletin 109.
- Ecological Resource Consultants, Inc. 2007. Technical Memorandum to L. Shea, Smith Williams Consultants, Inc, from T. Thompson regarding Water Balance Analysis, Reona Copper Leach Project. November 16, 2008.
- Environmental Management Associates, Inc. (EMA). 2011. Air Quality Assessment Report. Newmont Mining Corporation, Phoenix Mine Copper Leach Project, Lander County, Nevada. EMA Report 2122-01. February 2011.
- _____. 1999a. Noxious Weed Inventory and Risk Assessment for the Phoenix Project, Battle Mountain Complex, Lander County, Nevada.
- _____. 1999b. Air Quality Impact Analysis Assessment for the Phoenix Project, Eureka County, Nevada.
- Exponent. 2000. Hydrochemical Characterization of the Proposed Phoenix Project, Lander County, Nevada. Volumes 1 and 2. Updated September 29, 2000.
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 2008. Flood Hazard Maps for Unincorporated Areas in Lander County, Nevada. FEMA Map Service Center, Jessup, Maryland. Internet website: <http://msc.fema.gov/webapp/wcs/stores/servlet/FemaWelcomeView?storeId=10001&catalogId=10001&langId=-1>, Accessed March 2008.
- Fenneman, N. M. 1931. Physical Divisions of the United States. McGraw-Hill Book Company, New York, New York.
- Firby, J. R. 1995. Paleontological Characterization of the Battle Mountain Gold Company Phoenix Project: A Baseline Study. Sparks, Nevada.

- Floyd, T., C. S. Elphick, G. Chisholm, K. Mack, R. G. Elston, E. M. Ammon, and J. D. Boone. 2007. Atlas of the Breeding Birds of Nevada. University of Nevada Press. 581 pp.
- Garside, L. J. 1979. *Radioactive Mineral Occurrences in Nevada – An Update to Nevada Bureau of Mines and Geology, Bulletin 81*. September 1979.
- _____. 1973. *Radioactive Mineral Occurrences in Nevada*. Nevada Bureau of Mines and Geology. Bulletin 81.
- Garside, L. J. and D. A. Davis. 2006. *Nevada Uranium and Thorium Occurrences*. Nevada Bureau of Mines and Geology. Open-File Report 06-19. Internet website: <http://www.nbmng.unr.edu/dox/of0619/intro.htm>. Accessed December 2010.
- Geomega. 2011. Newmont Phoenix Copper Heap Leach E-Pond Solid Chemistry following Complete Evaporation. September 30, 2011.
- _____. 2010. Phoenix Copper Leach Project Modeling Report. August 27, 2010.
- Golder Associates, Inc. (Golder). 2004. Memorandum: Seismic Hazard Assessment for Phoenix Project Tailings Impoundment and Dam prepared for Russ Browne. April 21, 2004.
- Great Basin College (GBC). 2011. Website of Great Basin College. Internet website: <http://www.gbcnv.edu/index.html>. Accessed February 2011.
- Great Basin Ecology, Inc. (GBE). 2008. Phoenix Copper Leach Project Biological Survey. Report prepared for Newmont Mining Corporation Phoenix Mine. July 2008. 14 pp.
- Halepaska and Associates. 2007. Ground Water Monitoring Plan for the Proposed Phoenix Copper Leach Pad and the Reona Copper Leach Pad. November 9, 2007.
- Hall, E. R. 1995. Mammals of Nevada. University of Nevada Press. 710 pp.
- Hardcastle, J. 2007. Nevada State Demographer. Unpublished Worksheets Developed in Preparation of Annual Population Estimates for Nevada Counties and Towns. Nevada State Demographer's Office, Small Business Development Center, University of Nevada Reno. Reno, Nevada. December 5, 2007.
- Harvey, M. J., J. S. Altenbach, and T. L. Best. 1999. Bats of the United States. Arkansas Game and Fish Commission. 62 pp.
- Herron, G. B., C. A. Mortimore, and M. S. Rawlings. 1985. Nevada Raptors: Their Biology and Management. Nevada Department of Wildlife. Biological Bulletin No. 8. 114 pp.
- Idriss, I. M. 1985. Evaluating Seismic Risk in Engineering Practice. 11th International Conference on Soil Mechanics and Foundation Engineering Proceedings. San Francisco, California.
- International Panel on Climate Change (IPCC). 2007. Climate Change 2007: Synthesis Report An Assessment of the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change IPCC's Fourth Assessment Report.
- Itasca. 2010. Findings of Alluvial Groundwater Flow Model of Copper-Leach Water Supply Well at Phoenix Project, Lander County, Nevada.

- JBR Environmental Consultants, Inc. (JBR). 2011a. Closure Options Evaluation – Phoenix Copper Leach Project. Prepared for Newmont Mining Corporation. June 23, 2011 (Revised August 12, 2011).
- _____. 2011b. Phoenix Mine Raptor Nest Confirmation (memorandum). April 21, 2011.
- _____. 2007a. Newmont Mining Corporation, Phoenix Mine Area, Jurisdictional Waters Review, Lander County, Nevada. Technical report prepared by JBR Environmental Consultants, Reno, Nevada. Prepared for Newmont Mining Corporation, Battle Mountain, Nevada. May 22, 2007. 17 pp and figures.
- _____. 2007b. NEPA Information Review Affected Environment Phoenix Project. Prepared for R. Roskelley, Newmont Mining Corporation, P.O. Box 1657 Battle Mountain, Nevada. JBR Project Number 06.00444.01. October 2007. 21 pp.
- Johnsgard, P. A. 1990. Hawks, Eagles, & Falcons of North America. Smithsonian Institution Press. 403 pp.
- Kautz Environmental Consultants, Inc. (Kautz). 2008. Phoenix Newmont Leach Pad Borrow Pit Cultural Resources Isolate Inventory Report. BLM Report Number: BLM-2764(P). March 2008.
- Lamp, R. 2008a. Written correspondence from R. Lamp, Biologist III, Nevada Department of Wildlife, to J. Sherve, BLM, regarding wildlife resources for the Phoenix Copper Leach Project. February 27, 2008.
- _____. 2008b. Personal communication with R. Lamp, Biologist III, Nevada Department of Wildlife, and B. Strom, ENSR, regarding fisheries and hunting in the vicinity of the Phoenix Copper Leach Project. March 18, 2008.
- Lander County Conservation District (LCCD). 1999. Invasive and Noxious Weed Control in Lander County. Fact Sheet 99-45. 4pp.
- Lander County. 2010. *Lander County Master Plan*. Board of County Commissioners. Battle Mountain, Nevada. October 28, 2010. Internet website: www.landercountynv.org/images/stories/general_files/Planning_and_Zoning/LanderMasterPlanfinalall.pdf. Accessed February 2011.
- _____. 2005. *Lander County 2005 Policy Plan for Federally Administered Lands*. Prepared by the Lander County Public Land Use Advisory Planning Commission. Battle Mountain, Nevada. July 25, 2005.
- _____. 1994. *Lander County Zoning Ordinance (Ord. 94-4 § 12.01.01)*. Battle Mountain, Nevada. 1994 as revised. Internet website: http://www.landercountynv.org/images/stories/county_files/Lander_County_Code/T17%20-%20Title%2017%20%20ZONING.pdf. Accessed February 2011.
- Little, G. 2011. Lander County Executive Secretary. Battle Mountain, Nevada. Personal communication with B. Strom, AECOM, February 2, 2011.
- McClelland Laboratories, Inc. (McClelland). 2008a. Report on Materials Characterization Tests and Analyses-Phoenix Bulk Ore. MLI Job No. 3157. June 4, 2008.
- _____. 2008b. Report on Materials Characterization Tests and Analyses-Phoenix Bulk Ore. MLI Job No. 3157 CO#1. October 31, 2008.

- Merriman, C. 2008. Personal communication from C. Merriman (Range Specialist), BLM Battle Mountain Field Office, Battle Mountain, Nevada, to A. Grow (Biologist), ENSR, regarding range and vegetation resources for the Phoenix Copper Leach Project. February 20, 2008.
- Miller, K. 2010. Email from K. Miller, NDOW to M. Brekke, AECOM. September 24, 2010.
- Murchev, B. L. 1990. Age and Depositional Setting of Siliceous Sediments in the Upper Paleozoic Havallah Sequence near Battle Mountain, Nevada. In: D.S. Harwood and M.M. Miller eds. Paleozoic and early Mesozoic Paleogeographic Relations, Sierra Nevada, Klamath, and Related Terrains. Geological Society of America Special Paper 255.
- National Geographic Society. 1983. Field Guide to the Birds of North America. National Geographic Society, Washington D.C. 464 pp. 2008.
- Natural Resource Conservation Service (NRCS). 2008. U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) Plants Database. Internet website: <http://plants.usda.gov/>. Accessed February 2008.
- _____. 2006. Soil Survey Staff, United States Department of Agriculture (USDA). Soil Survey Geographic (SSURGO) Database for Survey Area. Internet website: <http://soildatamart.nrcs.usda.gov>. Accessed October 2006.
- Neel, L. A. 1999. Nevada Partners in Flight Bird Conservation Plan. Online version. Internet website: <http://www.blm.gov/wildlife/plan/pl-nv-10.pdf>. Accessed February 2008.
- Nevada Department of Agriculture (NDOA) Plant Industry Division. 2005. Noxious Weed List. Internet website: http://agri.nv.gov/nwac/PLANT_No WeedList.htm. Accessed January 2011.
- Nevada Department of Conservation and Natural Resources. 1992. *Recreation in Nevada*. Division of State Parks. Carson City, Nevada.
- Nevada Department of Education (NDE). 2010. Student Enrollment and Licensed Personnel Information. Research Bulletin Volume 50. Carson City, Nevada. February 2010. Internet website: <http://nde.doe.nv.gov/Resources/Bulletin-FY2010.pdf>. Accessed January 2011.
- _____. 2009. Student Enrollment and Licensed Personnel Information. Research Bulletin Volume 50. Carson City, Nevada. February 2009. Internet website: <http://nde.doe.nv.gov/Resources/Bulletin-FY2009.pdf>. Accessed January 2011.
- Nevada Department of Employment, Training & Rehabilitation (NDETR). 2010a. *Nevada Workforce Informer: 2009 Nevada Occupational Employment & Wages (OES)*. Research and Analysis Bureau. Carson City, Nevada. Internet website: www.nevadaworkforce.com/cgi/dataAnalysis/oesWageReport.asp. Accessed January 2011.
- _____. 2010b. *Nevada Workforce Informer*. Research and Analysis Bureau. Carson City, Nevada. Internet website: www.nevadaworkforce.com/cgi/dataAnalysis/LabForceReport.asp. Accessed January 2011.
- _____. 2009. *Nevada Employment and Payrolls 2008*. Research and Analysis Bureau. Carson City, Nevada. Internet website: www.nevadaworkforce.com/admin/uploadedPublications/2758_2008_E_and_P_web.pdf. Accessed January 2011.
- Nevada Department of Taxation. 2010. *Final Budget Forms S-1 and S-2 for Fiscal Year 2009-2010 for Humboldt County, Lander County, and the City of Winnemucca*. State of Nevada. Carson City, Nevada.

- _____. 2006. Annual Report: Fiscal 2005 - 2006. Carson City, Nevada. Internet website: <http://tax.state.nv.us/documents/AnnualReport2006.PDF>. Accessed February 2011.
- Nevada Department of Transportation (NDOT). 2010. *2009 Annual Traffic Report*. Traffic Information Division. Carson City, Nevada. Internet website: http://www.nevadadot.com/reports_pubs/traffic_report/2009/pdfs/Lander.pdf. Accessed February 2011.
- Nevada Department of Water Resources (NDWR). 2008. Hydrographic Area Summary. Office of the State Engineer, Nevada Division of Water Resources, and Nevada Division of Water Planning, Department of Conservation and Natural Resources, Carson City, Nevada. Internet website: <http://water.nv.gov/>. Accessed March 2008.
- Nevada Department of Wildlife (NDOW). 2011. *Annual Angler Survey – Unpublished Data*. Provided by Katie Miller, Eastern Region Mining Biologist. Department of Wildlife. Elko, Nevada. May 11, 2011.
- _____. 2010. *2009-2010 Big Game Status*. Department of Wildlife. Reno, Nevada. June 2010. 131 pp.
- _____. 2008a. GIS data. Internet website: <http://gis.ndow.nv.gov>. Accessed February 2008.
- _____. 2008b. Nevada Protected and Unprotected Animals. Internet website: <http://ndow.org/law/regs/animals.shtm>. Accessed February 2008.
- _____. 2008c. *Angler Survey Data – Battle Mountain Area*. Provided by J. Peterson, Fisheries Biologist. Department of Wildlife. Elko, Nevada. March 18, 2008.
- _____. 2008d. Yellow-billed cuckoo. Nevada Wildlife-Fact Sheet. Internet website: http://www.ndow.org/wild/animals/facts/birds_yellowbilled_cuckoo.shtm. Accessed February 2008.
- _____. 2004. Greater Sage-grouse Conservation Plan for Nevada and Eastern California. Prepared for the Nevada Governor Kenny C. Guin and the Greater Sage-grouse Conservation Team. 118 pp.
- _____. 1988. *Willow Creek Pond Fisheries Management Plan*. Department of Wildlife. Elko, Nevada.
- Nevada Division of Environmental Protection (NDEP). 2011. Nevada Air Quality Trend Report, 1998-2009. Nevada Department of Environmental Protection Bureau of Air Quality Planning. February 8, 2011.
- _____. 2010. Water Pollution Control Permit NEV0087061, Fortitude/Reona (Phoenix) Project. September 9, 2010.
- _____. 2008a. Stormwater discharge permits: Mining stormwater discharge permit and associated information. NDEP Bureau of Water Pollution Control. Internet website: http://ndep.nv.gov/BWPC/storm_mine03.htm. Accessed March 2008.
- _____. 2008b. Bureau of Air Quality Planning, Ambient Air Quality Regulations. Internet website: <http://ndep.nv.gov/BAQP/monitoring/aaqstd.html>. Accessed February 2011.
- _____. 2008c. Database of Corrective Actions/Leaking Underground Storage Tanks. Active Cases as of January 8, 2008. Internet website: http://ndep.nv.gov/bca/file/active_cases_snapshot.htm. Accessed February 2008.

- _____. 2008d. Database of Corrective Actions/Leaking Underground Storage Tanks. Confirmed Release Cases Closed Between January 1, 1990 and January 8, 2008. Internet website: http://ndep.nv.gov/bca/file/closed_cases_snapshot.htm. Accessed February 2008.
- _____. 2005. History of the Yerington Mine Site. Internet website: <http://ndep.nv.gov/yerington/history.htm>. Accessed February 26, 2008.
- Nevada Division of State Parks (NDSP). 2004. *Nevada's 2003 Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan – Assessment and Policy Plan*. Department of Conservation and Natural Resources. Carson City, Nevada. March 2004. Internet website: <http://www.parks.nv.gov/scorp.htm>. Accessed January 2011.
- Nevada Natural Heritage Program (NNHP). 2008. Species list for the Phoenix Copper Leach Project from E. Miskow, Biologist III/Data Manager, NNHP, to M. Brekke, ENSR. February 13, 2008.
- _____. 2001. Nevada Rare Plant Atlas. Internet website: <http://heritage.nv.gov/atlas/atlas.html>. Accessed February 2008.
- Nevada State Demographer. 2009. *Nevada County Population Estimates July 1, 1986 to July 1, 2009; Includes Cities and Towns*. Small Business Development Center, University of Nevada Reno. Reno, Nevada. Internet website: www.nsbdc.org/what/data_statistics/demographer/pubs/docs/Nevada_2009_Estimates_030910.pdf. Accessed January 2011.
- _____. 2006. Age Sex Race and Hispanic Origin Estimates from 2000 to 2005 and Projections from 2006 to 2026 for Nevada and its Counties. Small Business Development Center, University of Nevada Reno. Reno, Nevada. July 2006. Internet website: www.nsbdc.org/what/data_statistics/demographer/pubs/docs/2006_ASRHO_Summary.pdf. Accessed January 2011.
- Newmont Mining Corporation (Newmont). 2011a. Responses to data requests from M. Burt, Newmont, to C. Johnson, AECOM. January 18, February 8, February 15, 2011.
- _____. 2011b. Weed Management Plan for the Phoenix Mine. Document Number PHX-PLAN-0003.
- _____. 2011c. Fourth Quarter Monitoring Report, 2010. Water Pollution Control Permit NEV87061. January 26, 2011.
- _____. 2011d. Water Pollution Control Permit NEV87061 2010 Annual Report, February 2011.
- _____. 2010a. Plan of Operations #NVN-067930 (07-3A) and Permit for Reclamation #0223, Phoenix Copper Leach Project Proposed Amendment. May 30, 2007 (Revised September 1 and October 29, 2010).
- _____. 2010b. Copper Basin Mine. 2009 Revegetation Success Evaluation and Final Bond Release Request: Contention Pit, Iron Launder, Surprise Heap Leach Pad, SWEW. Newmont Mining Corporation. March 2010.
- _____. 2010c. Memorandum from R. Parratt to J. Sherve and P. Plumley Regarding Phoenix Copper Leach Project, Natomas Waste-Rock Infiltration Re-Characterization. September 1, 2010.
- _____. 2008a. Plan of Operations #NVN-067930 (07-3A) and Permit for Reclamation #0223, Phoenix Copper Leach Project Proposed Amendment. May 30, 2007 (Revised January 24, 2008).
- _____. 2008b. Electronic email from R. Orr, Newmont, to R. Moore, (ENSR). April 16, 2008.

- _____. 2008c. Information on geologic information obtained in Section 8 from the Sterilization Drill Program. November 2008.
- _____. 2008d. Water Pollution Control Permit NEV87061 2007 Annual Report, February 2008.
- _____. 2007a. Plan of Operations #NVN-067930 (07-3A) and Permit for Reclamation #0223, Phoenix Copper Leach Project Proposed Amendment. May 30, 2007.
- _____. 2007b. Water Pollution Control Permit NEV87061 2006 Annual Report, February 2007.
- _____. 2007c. Internal company memorandum concerning copper dump leach bulk samples uranium assays. December 14, 2007.
- _____. 2006. Water Pollution Control Permit NEV87061 2005 Annual Report, February 2006.
- Orr, R. 2008. Personal communication with R. Orr, Environmental Manager, Newmont Mining Corporation, Phoenix Operations, Battle Mountain, Nevada, with B. Berg, ENSR. April 7, 2008.
- Powrie, G. 2008. Personal communication with G. Powrie, Lander County Treasurer, Battle Mountain, Nevada, with B. Strom, ENSR. May 20, 2008.
- Roberts, R. J. 1964. Stratigraphy and Structure of the Antler Peak Quadrangle, Humboldt and Lander Counties, Nevada. U.S. Geological Survey Professional Paper 459A.
- Samuel Engineering, Inc. (SEI). 2008. Phoenix Copper Leach, SX-EW Project Raffinate Pond Cover Study. Greenwood Village, Colorado. January 2008. 4 p.
- _____. 2007. Phoenix Copper Leach Design Report – Addendum. Prepared for Newmont Mining Corporation.
- _____. 2006. Phoenix Copper SX-EW Project Site Location Study. Greenwood Village, Colorado. November 1, 2006. 4 p.
- Scanland, J. 2008. Personal communication with J. Scanland, Parks & Recreation Program Manager, Nevada Division of State Parks, Carson City, Nevada, with B. Strom, ENSR. April 11, 2008.
- Sheverell, L. 1996. Statewide Potential Evapotranspiration Maps for Nevada. Nevada Bureau of Mines and Geology Report 48.
- Siberling, N. J. and R. J. Roberts. 1962. Pre-Tertiary Stratigraphy and Structure of Northwestern Nevada. Geological Society of America Special Paper 72.
- Simons, D. D. Ph.D. and R. R. Kautz, Ph.D. 2007. Cultural Resource Survey of the 722 Acre Phoenix Project Expansion, Lander County, Nevada. BLM Report Number: BLM 6-2726 (P). February 2, 2007. Revised March 7, 2007.
- Simunek, J., M. Sejna, H. Saito, M. Sakai, and M. Th. Van Genuchten. 2009. The HYDRUS-1D Software Package for Simulating One-Dimensional Movement of Water, Heat, and Multiple Solutes in Variably-Saturated Media. Dept. of Environmental Sciences, University of California, Riverside.
- Smith Williams Consultants, Inc. (SWC). 2007. Newmont Mining Corporation, Phoenix Copper Leach Project, Phoenix Copper Leach Pad and Reona Copper Leach Pad, Final Design Report Issued for Regulatory Review. November 16, 2007.

- SRK Consulting (SRK). 2011. Screening-Level Ecological Risk Assessment of the Phoenix Copper Leach Project Evaporation Cells. Prepared for Newmont Mining Corporation. November 2008 (Revised August 2011).
- _____. 1999a. Vegetation Baseline Report Update, Phoenix Project, Battle Mountain Gold Company. Lakewood, Colorado.
- _____. 1999b. Threatened, Endangered, or Candidate Plant and Wildlife Summary Report, Phoenix Project, Battle Mountain Gold Company. Prepared for the Battle Mountain Gold Company. SRK Project Number 14735. January 1999.
- Stager, H. K. 1977. Geology and Mineral Deposits of Lander County, Nevada, Part 2, Mineral Deposits. Nevada Bureau of Mines and Geology Bulletin 88.
- Stewart, J. H. 1980. Geology of Nevada. A Discussion to Accompany the Geologic Map of Nevada. Nevada Bureau of Mines and Geology Special Publication 4.
- Summit Envirosolutions, Inc. 2011. A Class III Inventory for the Reona Fence Line Project, Lander County, Nevada. Bureau of Land Management Report BLM6-3034(P), Battle Mountain District Mount Lewis Field Office. Summit Envirosolutions, Inc. May 2011.
- Teske, D. 2008. Personal communication with D. Teske, Lander County Planning and Economic Development Director, Battle Mountain, Nevada, with B. Strom, ENSR. May 6, 2008.
- Theodore, T. G. and D. W. Blake. 1975. Geology and Geochemistry of the West Ore Body and Associated Skarns, Copper Canyon Porphyry Copper Deposits, Lander County, Nevada. U. S. Geological Survey Professional Paper 798-C.
- Theodore, T. G. and R. J. Roberts. 1971. Geochemistry and Geology of Deep Drill Holes at Iron Canyon, Lander County, Nevada, with a Section on Geophysical Logs of Drill Hole DDH-2 by C. J. Zablocki. U. S. Geological Survey Bulletin 1318.
- Theodore, T. G., S. S. Howe, and D. W. Blake. 1990. The Tomboy-Minnie Gold Deposits at Copper Canyon, Land County, Nevada. D. R. Shawne, R. P. Ashley, and L. M. H. Carter, eds. Geology and Resources of Gold in the United States, Chapter E – Gold in Porphyry Copper Systems. U.S. Geological Survey 1857-E.
- Transportation Research Board (TRB). 2000. *Highway Capacity Manual 2000*. National Research Council, Washington, D.C.
- U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE). 2007. Letter from K. A. Dadey, PhD, Acting Chief of the USACE Regulatory Office, Reno, Nevada, to the Environmental Manager, Newmont Mining Corporation, Battle Mountain, Nevada, regarding jurisdictional determination for the Phoenix Mine. Regulatory Branch 200325127. June 6, 2007. 2 pp.
- U.S. Census Bureau. 2009a. *Small Area Income & Poverty Estimates for Nevada Counties, 2008*. U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of the Census. Washington, D.C. November 2009. Internet website: www.census.gov/cgi-bin/saipa/saipa.cgi. Accessed February 2011.
- _____. 2009b. *Annual Estimates of Housing Units for Counties in Nevada: April 1, 2000 to July 1, 2008 (HU-EST2008-04-32)*. U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of the Census, Population Division. Washington, D.C. August 6, 2009. Internet website: www.census.gov/popest/housing/tables/HU-EST2008-04-32.xls. Accessed January 2011.

- _____. 2000. Census of Population and Housing: 2000. Census 2000 Demographic Profiles, Table DP-3. U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of the Census. Washington, D.C. Internet website: <http://factfinder.census.gov>. Accessed January 2011.
- _____. 1981. *1980 Census of Population: Volume 1 Characteristics of the Population: Chapter A Number of Inhabitants: Part 30 Nevada PC80-1-A30*. U.S. Department of Commerce. Washington, D.C. October 1981. Internet website: http://www2.census.gov/prod2/decennial/documents/1980a_nvABCD-01.pdf. Accessed January 2011.
- U.S. Department of Commerce. 2008. National Climatic Data Center, NOAA Satellite and Information Service: National Environmental Satellite, Data, and Information Service (NESDIS). Internet website: <http://www7.ncdc.noaa.gov/IPS/coop/coop.html>. Accessed July 2008.
- U.S. Department of State (USDS). 2008. Fourth Climate Action Report to the UN Framework Convention on Climate Change. Internet website: <http://www.state.gov/g/oes/rls/rpts/car/index.htm>. Accessed July 2008.
- U.S. Department of Transportation (USDOT). 2008. Hazmat Summary by Incident State for Calendar Years 1993-2007. Internet website: <http://hazmat.dot.gov/pubs/inc/hmisframe.htm>. Accessed April 2008.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). 2011a. Technology Transfer Network National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS). Internet website: <http://www.epa.gov/ttn/naaqs/>. Accessed February 2011.
- _____. 2011b. Clean Air Act Permitting for Greenhouse Gas Emissions, Final Rules, Fact Sheet. Internet website: <http://www.epa.gov/nsr/ghgdocs/20101223factsheet.pdf>. Accessed February 2011.
- _____. 2011c. Monitor Value Report. Internet website: <http://iaspub.epa.gov/airsdata/adaqs.monvals?geotype=st&geocode=NV&geoinfo=st%7ENV%7ENevada&pol=PM10&year=2008&fld=monid&fld=siteid&fld=address&fld=city&fld=county&fld=stabbr&fld=regnrpp=25>. Accessed February 2011.
- _____. 2011d. AP-42 Fifth Edition, Compilation of Air Pollution Emission Factors, Volume I: Stationary Point and Area Sources. Internet website: <http://www.epa.gov/ttn/chief/ap42/index.html>. Accessed February 2011.
- _____. 2011e. Clean Energy Comparison Charts. Internet website: http://oaspub.epa.gov/powpro/ept_pack_charts. Accessed February 2011.
- _____. 2010a. Anaconda Mine Superfund Site, Technical Document. Historical Summary Report Anaconda-Yerington Mine Site, Yerington, Nevada. October 2010.
- _____. 2010b. Inventory of U.S. Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Sinks: 1990 – 2008, Executive Summary, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Office of Atmospheric Programs, EPA 430-R-10-006, April 2010.
- _____. 2010c. Greenhouse Gas Equivalencies Calculator. Internet website: <http://www.epa.gov/cleanenergy/energy-resources/calculator.html>. Accessed February 2011.
- _____. 2008a. Environmental & Compliance History Online (ECHO). Internet website: http://www.epa-echo.gov/echo/compliance_report.html. Site updated January 18, 2008. Accessed February 2008.

- _____. 2008b. Cleanup Site Database. Internet website: <http://www.epa.gov/enviro/cleanups/>. Accessed February 2008.
- _____. 2007. Copper Mining and Production Wastes. Internet website: <http://www.epa.gov/rpd00/tenorm/copper.html>. Accessed February 2008.
- _____. 2006. RCRA Orientation Manual 2006. EPA-530-R-06-003. March 2006.
- _____. 2000. Radiation Protection at EPA: The First 30 Years. USEPA Office of Radiation and Indoor Air document EPA 402-B-00-001. Internet website: <http://www.epa.gov/rpdweb00/pubs.html>. Accessed February 2008.
- _____. 1999. Technologically Enhanced Naturally Occurring Radioactive Materials in the Southwest Copper Belt of Arizona. EPA 402-R-99-002, October 1999, 124 p.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) Council on Environmental Quality (CEQ). 2005. *Guidance on the Consideration of Past Actions in Cumulative Effects Analysis*. June 24, 2005.
- _____. 1998. *Final Guidance for Incorporating Environmental Justice Concerns in EPA's NEPA Compliance Analyses*. Washington, D.C. April 1998.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS). 2008a. Birds of Conservation Concern 2008. Division of Migratory Bird Management, Arlington, Virginia. 85 pp.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS). 2008b. Written correspondence from R. D. Williams, USFWS Field Supervisor, to M. Brekke, ENSR. February 26, 2008.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Mountain-Prairie Region. 2008. Sage-Grouse Fact Sheet. Internet website: <http://mountain-prairie.fws.gov/species/birds/sagegrouse/sagegrousefactsheet.pdf>. Accessed February 2008.
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 1997. National Earthquake Information Center Database.
- Ward, A. L. 1976. Elk Behavior in Relation to Timber Harvest Operations and Traffic on the Medicine Bow Range in South-central Wyoming. In *Proceedings Elk-logging-roads*. Symposium, ed. S. R. Heib. Pp. 32-43. Moscow University of Idaho. 142 pp.
- West, S. 2010. City Engineer, City of Winnemucca, Winnemucca, Nevada. Personal communication with B. Strom, AECOM, June 7, 2010.
- Western Regional Climate Center (WRCC). 2010. Battle Mountain 4 SE, Nevada, Monthly Total Precipitation (inches). Internet website: <http://www.wrcc.dri.edu/cgi-bin/cliMONTpre.pl?nv0691>. Accessed December 2010.
- WESTEC. 1995. Phase 1 Wildlife Baseline Study for the Phoenix Expansion Project, Lander County, Nevada. Prepared for the Battle Mountain Gold Company. WESTEC Report #1195. August 1995.
- Wildlife Action Plan Team. 2006. Nevada Wildlife Action Plan. Nevada Department of Wildlife, Reno, Nevada. 630 pp.